Answers to
your building
questions ?

We Build Homes Houses

“IT TAKES
TO BUILD A

HOUSE,

BUT ONLY HEARTS
CAN BUILD A

HOME.”
- Anonymous

LOOKING FOR
ANSWERS?

1 What is the most important thing
Ruby Home offers as a builder?
The one thing that all our client’s value
most is "trust" in their builder. At Ruby
Homes we are committed to ensuring that
we are transparent in pricing and
communication. We ensure that we build
your home for your family to enjoy for
years to come. We focus on quality and
we do not take shortcuts in the integrity of
our homes. We also provide additional
peace of mind with our extended defect
cover of six months post-handover.
2. “We build homes not houses”?
Houses are just made of walls and
structures. Building a home is much more
complicated where your heart and soul
lives. We want to ensure every Ruby
Home we deliver is about sophistication,
comfort, and full of profound memories.
Every family in unique, approach life is
different we want to portray this to every
home. Whether if it is light-filled area,
functional living area, media room or
whatever fancies your family. We do not
just build houses. Whether it is a
light-filled area, functional living area,
media room, or whatever fancies your
family. We do not build houses.

3. Can we custom design our home?
Absolutely, that is what we stive for. In fact,
there is hardly the same house we build for
two family the same. We believe every home
should cater to your needs. The family home
should not be a size fits all approach. At
Ruby Homes we spend the extra time with
our clients customizing the design of your
home to your personal preferences, the
specials need for your block of land, and
your budget.
4. Do you have a choice of inclusions?
We have a different level of inclusions to suit
your budget and needs. We can also mix
and match across different inclusion
packages at request. Rest assured all our
inclusions packages are already
competitively priced with the best quality
materials and designs.
5. What are the signature inclusions?
Signature is all about sophistication and
luxury, where you can handpick each
inclusion based on your personal preference
and your budget.

about council, zoning, and limitation with a
particular block. It also provides information
on easements, bushfires, flood zoning, and
much more.
c. Soil test
Geotech survey is conducted by visiting the
actual building site. The survey tests the
reactive quality of the soil. This will ensure
the type of slab or the depth of peering to be
applied while laying the soil.
6. Do you provide full turnkey solutions?
Absolutely, all you need to do is ask. We offer
start to end solutions at the tender stage and
can have the home ready for you to move in.
7. Can you help with building pools?
Pools by Ruby is our subsidiary licensed pool
builder where we take care of that extra bit of
luxury in your home. You do not need to find
another pool builder or do post-handover.
Ruby Homes can build the pool together with
your home, ready for you to lap at handover.
8. Do you offer a free estimate?
We do. We encourage you to meet with us to
understand your needs and aspirations,
based on which we can provide the estimated
cost. It is a fast and easy process providing
you a guide about your budget.
9. What does the tender fee cover?
Generally, we charge small fees to prepare
the tender with the aim to provide you an
accurate price of the build. Tender preparation
may take between two to four weeks in total
depending upon the nature of the build.
The following are included in the tender fee:
a. Contour Survey
Contour survey provides us the accurate
shape and size of your land. It also covers the
boundaries and helps us to work out the cost
to cut and fill or to level the land if required.
b. Planning Certificate
Planning certificate is an especially important
instrument which provides us information

d. Sitting Diagram
Based, on all these and your requirement we
can provide a sitting diagram for your new
home on your land. Any custom changes to
plans and houses will also be reflected in the
drawings.
10. Will there be additional costs after
signing the tender agreement?
We are very transparent about our pricing. In
fact, we provide most of the inclusions,
upgrades prior to tender and ensure it is
agreed fixed price. We work with you to
provide all-inclusive pricing prior to issuing
you the tender and total cost of your build.
11. What additional costs on top of the
estimate may incur when preparing the
tender?
At Ruby Homes, we endeavour to be
transparent with you in the tender pricing
process. Some common additional costs

that can incur during the tender preparation
apart from your inclusion and design choices
are site costs, bushfire, or flood zone
regulatory requirements etc. So, we will
ensure to reflect all these in the tender if any,
so there will be no nasty surprises later.
12. Do you do site inspections?
Absolutely. We visit every site prior to issuing
the tender. We want to ensure we are familiar
with every site.
13. My land has a huge slope can you help
me to level the whole site?
Yes, part of being a custom builder is we are
open and want to help you as much as we
can. Unlike, another builder we care about
and understand the difficulty you might have
with access once the home is built. So, for a
competitively priced fee, if you are planning to
do landscaping, we could help you to level the
land if you required to do so.
14. What is the site cost, and how is it
worked out?
The site cost covers the amount needed to
ensure the block of land is ready to be built on
with good structural integrity. This includes the
cost of cutting and filling the land to the
design of the home and making the slab
structurally sound, ready for the build.
15. Why the site cost is not a fixed rate?
You have chosen your block of land that is
special to you. Your land is unique and
different from your neighbors’. So, the
environment your land provides for your
dream home needs to be tailored.
Other builders may have advertised "fixed site
costs". The "fixed site costs" marketed
includes a significant loading cost upfront, so
the builder can mitigate any future loss.
Essentially, it is one size fits all, ignoring
aspects unique to your block that may in fact
save you some money if the site costs are
calculated based on the conditions of the
land. In fact, "fixed site costs" may cost you

more in the future. When the structure of
your home is not tailored to your land and
extra supports such as retaining walls in
future landscaping will be required, costing
you additional after handover.
16. Why are the building costs being
different amongst builders?
Simple + Beautiful efficient design + fair
price materials + better workmanship= A
good quality home!
Your future home needs to suit your family's
needs. Your choices in every aspect of the
home will determine the final cost of your
home. At Ruby Homes, we do not do one
size fits all in our designs. Your
customization to your needs is what
determines the cost of your home. Like
always, our team is there to provide
professional advice to support you in
deciding the best cost-effective options in
your built. We are also putting a lot of hard

Floor Space Ratio (FSR) determines the size
of the house you can build on any land. FSR
is calculated as square meters of liveable
area in the house excluding void, stairs,
garage, alfresco, porch, and balcony. FSR is
subject to different councils and approval
processes. We will work with you and
explain it along the process to ensure we get
the right home for you.
19. What is the difference between CDC
and DA?
work into negotiating the best price materials
to fit your home.
Most importantly, at Ruby Homes, we do not
compromise on the most important things in
your home- the structural integrity of your
home. You may not see it; be we care about
it.
17. How is your frame different from other
frames?
At Ruby Homes, all our frames are "cut
on-site". What does this mean? It means our
skillful team of carpenters is using the best
structural materials, creating the important
structures of your home right where it needs
to be. It means you do not need to worry
about any future structural issues, as the
carpenter will tailor the structure to the plan,
all with the stamping approval of the very
experienced structural engineers and
certifiers we work with.
Why don't other builders use "cut on-site" but
instead using "prefabricated frames"?
That is because "cut on-site" costs more. It
takes more time, more materials, and more
skills. It was how homes used to be built
before the "sausage factory" model of
"pre-fabricated frames" was developed. Ruby
Homes continue to build in this way because
we believe your home deserves the best
structure.
18. How big a house can I build on the
vacant land?

Complying Development Certificate (CDC) is
a building regulatory code developed by the
NSW State Government regulated by State
Environmental planning policy. 10.2 and 10.5
(previously also known as 149) Planning
certificate and provides the information on
eligibility of construction of a dwelling on
your block. CDC allows faster approval, with
less bureaucracy and bypassing neighbour
notification protocol.
If you are building falls outside the
parameters of the Planning Certificate the
submission needs to be done to the council
for consideration knowns as Development
Application (DA). The advantage of the DA
process is allowing flexibility of designs but
subjected to each council's regulatory
requirements. It is also a longer approval
process depending on each council's DA
assessment turnover time.
20. How long will it take to get the

approval ready?
Generally, from the date we took the deposit
acceptance, it can take up to five months for
construction from signing the tender. CDC
approvals can be quicker while DA tends to
take longer.
21. How long will it take to build a home?
From the start of slab pouring, a single-story
home can be completed within 6-8 months
and a double-story house between 6-9
months.

We are a registered builder, and our license
number is displayed on our website. If you
are in doubt, please feel free to ask one of
our staff. Also, we are by law obliged to put
our license details on the building contract
we issue. In addition, we are fully insured for
your build and we will provide you with a
home builder’s warranty certificate at
completion.
In addition, we are a member of the Housing
Industry Association (HIA) and contributor to
the industry.

22. When do you sign the building
contract?

25. What is BASIX and how will it affect
me?

After the acceptance of the tender, plans will
be lodged for approval. Prior to lodgement for
approval of plans and finalizing all the
selections and upgrades then you will need to
sign the building contract reflecting the
accurate cost.

The Building Sustainability Index (BASIX) is
an NSW Government initiative introduced in
2004 with some improvement made in 2010
ensuring that all dwellings built to comply
with energy, water, and greenhouse gas
efficient targets. We ensure your home will
be provided with a BASIX certificate that is
compliant with all BASIX requirements at the
time of approval submission.

23. What are your fees structure and
progress payment schedule?
Our payment schedule is within industry
standard and are acceptable for most
financial institutions.
Tender Preparation -- $2000
Tender acceptance -- 5% of the build cost
minus $2000
Contract signing -- 5% deposit of the build
cost.
This forms the total deposit of 10% of the
build cost prior to the commencement of
construction.
Completion of Slab -- 10% of the build cost
Completion of Frame -- 25% of the build cost
Completion of Brickwork -- 25% of the build
cost
Completion of Internal lining -- 20% of the
build cost
Practical Completion -- 10% of the build cost
24. How do we know you are a registered
builder?

26. Can I have a 6-star rating for my
BASIX?
Absolutely, in fact, most of our new homes
are already achieving this. With global
warming and clean energy in mind, we can
always work to ensure we can achieve this.
27. Do you build a duplex or dual living
dwelling?
Yes, we have designs for duplex and dual
living homes. There are a few we have built,
and some have granny units’ options both as
detached or attached. If it is suited to your
block, we can help you to design, plan, and
build.
28. Where do you build?
We built within the Sydney metro areas.
29. What is the maximum width your will

built?

33. Where can I get more information?

We can do any custom home depending
upon land and local council requirement.

Our Ruby Homes website will be the best
place to get started. You are welcome to visit
us at our office or a display home as well.

30. Do you build multilevel units?
We only build a free-standing dwelling,
duplex, and townhouses. We do not build
units and apartments as they are unique, we
leave this for those who specialize in them.
31. Do you build on sloping block?
Yes, we can build on a sloping block. We will
work with you to access the site and
understand it. Being a custom builder, we can
tailor the home to your needs.
32. Do you do knockdown and rebuild?
Yes, we specialize in these. There are a few
projects we have done over time. If you love
where your life, why move? A knockdown and
rebuild will not only provide you a brand-new
quality house but may increase the value of
your home.

34. Does Ruby Homes have a display
home?
Yes, we have. More importantly, we
encourage you to look at the actual client’s
home that we are building. That gives you
the true calibre of our built. And, also take
feedback from past owners to see how their
journey has changed. No just decide on
marketing materials.
35. How do we get started?
Simple, get in touch with one of our partners
agents, send us an email
info@rubyhomes.com.au or call us on 1800
573 166.
You can also get in touch with us from social
media. We have profiles across different
social media platforms including Facebook,
Instagram, and LinkedIn.

Suite 1 Level 1, 19 Campbell Street
Blacktown NSW 2148

1800 573 166
info@rubyhomes.com.au
www.rubyhomes.com.au
facebook.com/rubyhomes
instagram.com/ruby_homes
linkedin.com/company/ruby-homes/

